
AGENDA 

TO:  Mayor Patrick Collins - Chair 

Commissioner Linda Heath  

Ralph Tarango, District Engineer - WYDOT 

FROM: Tom Mason, MPO Director 

SUBJECT: Meeting June 15, 2023, in the  

 Mayor’s Conference Room, 3:00PM 

DATE: June 5, 2023  
AGENDA 

 
1) Approval of the March 22, 2023, minutes. 

2) Approval of the FY ’24 – ’27 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP). 

3) Approval of the Safe Routes to School Plan Contract 

4) Presentation on the Powderhouse Plan Development – Tristan Cordier of AVI, p.c. 

5) Presentation on the Van Buren Plan Development – Adrienne Lemmers of Y2 

6) Update on other planning projects 

a) Southwest Drive Plan 

b) Crow Creek Greenway Plan 

c) Laramie County Roads Impact Fees Study 

7) Update on current and upcoming local construction projects 

a) City of Cheyenne  

b) Laramie County  

c) WYDOT  

d) Others  

8) Other Business  

Next Meeting September 20, 2023 – Commissioner’s Conference Room 

Might need a Special Meeting to approve Crow Creek and L.C. Roads contracts. 

  


